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TENDER SUBMISSION
PLEASE NOTE: All sections must be completed.  Please expand boxes accordingly.
1. Basic Information About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of Organisation:

	


1.2 Address of Organisation:

	


1.3 Name and contact details of person applying on behalf of Organisation:

	Name:

	

	Position / Job Title:

	

	Telephone Number:
	


	E-mail Address:
(correspondence will be sent electronically to the e-mail addresses listed here)
	


1.4 Registered address of Organisation (if different from 1.2):

	


1.5 Company registration number: 

	


1.6 VAT registration number: 

	


1.7
Status of Organisation (tick as appropriate):

	Sole Trader
	
	Partnership
	

	Private Limited Company
	
	Public Limited Company
	

	Social Enterprise
	
	Other (please specify)
	


1.8
Date incorporated:

	


1.9
Is your Organisation an affiliate or subsidiary of another Organisation or holding Organisation? If yes, please provide details:

	


1.10
Charities or Housing Association or other Registration number (if this applies).  Please specify registering body:

	Registering body:
	

	Registration number:
	


1.11
D-U-N-S number for your Organisation for Electronic Trading (e-trading) (http://www.dnb.co.uk/dandb-duns-number): -
If your Organisation has, or is working towards, e-trading which enables Suppliers to receive electronic purchase orders from the Authority and enables Suppliers to provide e-invoices to the Authority, please supply your Organisation’s D-U-N-S number below:
	


1.12
Please supply the Organisation’s Unique Supplier Identifier. 


This is required as all contracts awarded by devolved Welsh Authorities under the Procurement Act 2023 need to include a Unique Supplier Identifier in the Contracts Details Notice.

If not already registered, a Unique Supplier Identifier can be obtained free of charge via the UK Government Central Digital Platform :

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/procurement-act-2023-short-guides/suppliers-how-to-register-your-organisation-and-first-administrator-on-find-a-tender-in-three-easy-steps-html
	


2. 
Sub-contracting and Consortia

All Suppliers should answer question 2.1.  

Where a Supplier at this stage of the process intends to sub-contract they should also answer questions 2.2 and 2.3 below.  

Where a Supplier becomes aware of the intention to sub-contract at later stages in the procurement they are required to notify the Authority of this and provide the information requested below at that time.  
Where a Supplier is a consortium they should indicate which members are proposing to deliver the services.
2.1 Please tick the box below which applies:

	a) Your Organisation is bidding to provide the services required itself. 
	

	b) Your Organisation is bidding in the role of Prime Contractor and intends to use third parties to provide some services.
	

	c) The Supplier is a consortium.
	


2.2 If your answer to 2.1 is (b) or (c) the Supplier is required to state below which, if any, part or parts of the work they intend to sub-contract to any other party (including associate, subsidiary or Parent Organisations), whether or not customary in the trade.

 
Please be advised that any consortium or sub-contracting arrangements must be an established long-term partnership.  Please outline the professional history of the partnership.

Where the identity of a sub-contractor is not known, the list of firms from whom the Supplier proposes to choose the sub-contractor(s) should be given.


Any proposed change or extension to the sub-contracting arrangements shown hereunder must be notified to the Authority and is subject to the Authority’s consent and any other relevant terms and conditions of contract.

	Name of Sub-contractor
	Requirement
	How much of the requirement and what will they directly deliver (%)
	Outline of the professional history of the partnership

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


2.3 If your answer to 2.1 is (b) and you are unable to confirm all sub-contractors (complete supply chain) at this stage, you will need to demonstrate a satisfactory methodology and track record of delivery.  
Please give a brief outline on policy regarding the use of sub-contractors and, if applicable, the extent to which it is envisaged they may be used in any contract.
	Methodology for delivery and use of sub-contractors (if applicable)

	


3.
Financial Information
This financial section shall determine whether the financial position of the Organisation will present the Authority with potential financial risks.

Please note the Authority may confirm information given with the filed accounts at Companies House and undertake a financial appraisal utilising financial information publicly available through Dunns & Bradstreet.

Where a Supplier has a valid reason for being unable to provide the information requested in relation to economic, financial and insurance matters, other information considered appropriate by the Authority will be accepted.

	3.1
	Are you able to provide a copy of your audited or unaudited accounts for the last two years, if requested?

	Yes
	

	No
	


	3.2
	Where a minimum level of economic and financial standing and / or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria for this procurement has been specified (please see section 26 of the Instruction to Tenderers), please self-certify by answering Yes or No to each requirement as set out.

	Criteria
	Requirement
	Yes
	If No – please explain

	Profit-making
	The Applicant must demonstrates that it is profit-making in both of the last two financial years;
	
	

	Positive Net Assets
	The Applicant must demonstrate a positive net assets figure in both of the last two financial years or positive net assets figure in most recent financial year.
	
	

	Current Ratio
	The Applicant's current ratio is greater than or equal to 0.8. 
	
	


4.
Insurance 
Please provide evidence of the Employers' Liability, Public Liability, Professional Indemnity and Contractors All Risk (where appropriate) insurances held by the Supplier. Confirmation of such insurance shall be required from the appointed Supplier.

It will be a condition of appointment that the successful Supplier shall agree to the below required minimum levels of insurance and indemnify the Authority against all claims arising from the commission, whether caused by negligence or otherwise, for the duration of the Contract.  Confirmation of such insurance will be required from the appointed Supplier.

4.1.1 
Employers’ Liability Insurance - must be £10million minimum each and every claim, unlimited in any one year:

	Name of insurer
	

	Address
	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	


4.1.2
If your Organisation does not currently have Employers’ Liability Insurance at the required level, please confirm if your Organisation will obtain Employers Liability Insurance to the required minimum value of £10million and also provide certification evidence to show the insurance has been purchased or increased to meet the required level prior to the Contract commencement if awarded the Contract:

	


4.2.1 
Public Liability Insurance - must be £10million minimum each and every claim, unlimited in any one year:

	Name of insurer
	

	Address
	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	


4.2.2
If your Organisation does not currently have Public Liability Insurance at the required level, please confirm that your Organisation will obtain Public Liability Insurance to the required minimum value of £10million and also provide certification evidence to show the insurance has been purchased or increased to meet the required level prior to the Contract commencement if awarded the Contract:

	


4.4.1
Professional Indemnity Insurance - must be £2million minimum each and every claim, unlimited in any one year: 









	Name of insurer
	

	Address
	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	


4.4.2
If your Organisation does not currently have Professional Indemnity Insurance at the required level, please confirm that your Organisation will obtain Professional Indemnity Insurance to the required minimum value of £2million and also provide certification evidence to show the insurance has been purchased or increased to meet the required level prior to the Contract commencement if awarded the Contract:
	


4.5 Other Insurance - please provide details of any other applicable insurances:

	Name of insurer
	

	Address
	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	


5.
Capacity and Commercial Aspects (add / amend / remove as applicable)
5.1
What is the current total number of personnel regularly and permanently employed by your Organisation?

	Type of Job
	No. of Employees
	Type of Job
	No. of Employees

	Executive / Managerial
	
	Administrative / Clerical
	

	Design / Development
	
	Support
	

	Service / Project Workers
	
	Other
	


5.2
Please list below the professional qualifications, experience and, where applicable, professional memberships of staff who will be responsible for delivering work for this contract:

	Staff Title
	Main Professional Qualifications
	Professional Memberships

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


5.3
Please outline how your organisation ensures compliance with safeguarding requirements in the delivery of Family Group Conferencing, in line with the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014. Include:

· Safeguarding governance and staff training

· DBS checks and vetting procedures

· Capacity to respond to safeguarding concerns during FGCs

· Alignment with relevant safeguarding policies

.
	


6.
Previous Experience and Specialist Skills 
6.1
Please provide brief information about the history of your Organisation and previous contracts of similar nature to demonstrate your experience and specialist skills relevant to this requirement:

	


6.2
Please outline your managerial and organisational track record delivering and managing a Family Group Conferencing service:

	


6.3
References – 

Please provide written references (minimum one but no more than three) and attach the completed reference to the tender submission or alternatively request the references to be submitted by the referee directly at the email address set out in the proforma attached in Appendix 1.

         Service providers should ensure that the companies/organisations are willing to discuss the service provider’s performance with the Local Authority. The Local Authority reserves the right to contact any or all of these companies to seek clarification.

Please send the attached Reference Proforma (Appendix 7) to your Referee/s (at least 1 but no more than three) for completion and inclusion with your tender submission.

	Reference
	Organisation/Local Authority Name
	Attached to Tender submission

Yes/ No

	1.
	     
	     

	2.
	
	

	3.
	
	


7. 
SERVICE SPECIFIC INFORMATION
7.1
Please describe your proposal for successfully delivering the service, including the key elements of the service. Your proposal should align with the requirements set out in the Service Specification. You may wish to refer to any guidance or legislation:

	


7.2
Please describe how you propose to manage, prioritise and respond to referrals in a timely manner. Your response should provide a clear process and indicate how you propose to manage fluctuating demands within the resources available (e.g. budget, personnel, time):

	


7.3    Please outline how conflict, tension and issues will be addressed in the children’s best interest, taking into account the diverse needs of families.
	


7.4    Your Organisation has received the following complaint letter from a mother who is involved in a recently held Family Group Conference.
“To the Manager of the family conference, 
 

My name is Jodie, and we had an FGC in the community centre last Friday. This was meant to look at who can help me to look after my kids. My ex-partner, my uncle and my step mum came as well as me and the social worker.

As soon as the social worker left, my ex-partner started ranting at me about stuff that has happened years ago. This went on for ages and your coordinator did nothing to reign him in. Your coordinator was clearly siding with him. She agreed with everything he said and was so biased.

So, the plan we ended up with did not help me at all. I told the social worker and coordinator I didn’t want him there. You’ve made the situation worse! Thanks a lot!

 

Jodie”
Please detail how your Organisation would manage this situation?
	


7.5
Section 2 of the Service Specification outlines the Service Outcomes, tell us how you would achieve these and monitor them.

	


7.6
Please outline the processes and approaches you have in place to achieve positive outcomes for families and the Local Authority. You may wish to include how you will conduct a co-productive approach enabling families and commissioners to participate in a meaningful way whilst maintaining impartiality, compliance and innovation. 

	


7.7
Please outline how you would meet the cultural and language preferences of families.

	


7.8
Please outline how you propose to develop the service in Conwy to meet future needs. 
You may wish to refer to your proactive approach to adapting to new legislation, strategy and/or local/national developments.

	


7.9
Please detail how your Organisation aims to make improvement to the social economic and environmental well-being of Conwy e.g. added value to families, community presence, voluntary work, apprenticeships, reserving the environment, reducing the carbon footprint etc.
	


8. 
Presentation/Interview

Providers may be asked to attend any virtual / face-to-face meetings to clarify certain aspects of the tender.

If applicable, the interview will not be scored additionally to the submitted tender but an opportunity for the commissioners/tender panel to meet with the Provider to clarify any queries or questions that are raised.
9. 
Price Schedule
9.1 This Contract shall be formed on the basis of the costs submitted in the Price Schedule. 
9.2 The Authority require the fully inclusive price for your Organisation based on the requirements of the specification and as outlined in the Price Schedule.
9.3 Suppliers are required to state the cost at which they are willing to supply the services in accordance with the Specification given in these tender documents.

9.4 The pricing must show the cost for each requirement and should include all associated costs for the contract.
9.5 The rates submitted in this Price Schedule shall be deemed to be the full inclusive value of the Service(s) covered by the Specification.

9.6 All monetary values shall be in Pounds Sterling (to two decimal places), excluding VAT.
9.7 Prices will be fixed for the duration of the initial Contract period (three years) and will be subject to review prior to extension of Contract. 
9.8 Please complete the following Price Schedule – See Appendix 6.
10.
Other Information Required
	Question
	Yes
	No

	10.1
	As an employer, do you have an Equal Opportunities Policy that complies with all current legislation as set out in the Equality Act 2010? If yes, can you supply details if asked?
 
	
	

	10.2
	As an employer, do you comply with the requirements set out in the Equality Act 2010 and if appropriate, the Statutory Duties (Wales) Regulations 2011 (relevant to public sector Organisations)? If yes, can you supply details if asked?

	
	

	10.3
	As an employer, do you comply with the requirements placed on you to make reasonable adjustments for disabled people under the Equality Act 2010? If yes, can you supply details if asked?

	
	

	10.4
	In the last three (3) years, has your Organisation been investigated by the Equality and Human Rights Commission because of allegations of unlawful discrimination? If yes, please supply details:
 
	
	

	10.5
	In the last three (3) years, has any Court or Employment Tribunal found that your Organisation has discriminated against someone because of their identity connected with a protected characteristic (sex, race, disability, age, religion or belief, gender reassignment, sexual orientation, marriage / civil partnership or pregnancy / maternity) under the Equality Act 2010 or previous equality legislation? If yes, please supply details:
 
	
	

	10.6
	In the last three (3) years, has any Court or Employment Tribunal found that your Organisation has discriminated against someone in relation to the level of pay you gave them because of a protected characteristic under the Equality Act 2010 or previous equality legislation? If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.7
	Is your Organisation able to provide evidence of monitoring and promoting Equal Opportunities and adhering to Equality and Human Rights Legislation? If yes, would you be able to provide examples of any monitoring undertaken if requested?

	
	

	10.8
	In the last three (3) years, has your Organisation been investigated by the Employment Agencies Standards Inspectorate? If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.9
	Has your Organisation, or any subsidiary, been the subject of a successful Employer Liability or Public Liability claim against you, whether settled privately or through your insurers within the last three (3) years? If yes, please supply details:
 
	
	

	10.10
	Do both your Employers and Public Liability Insurance Policies include a ‘Principals’ clause that would indemnify Conwy County Borough Council in the event of claims arising from your activities whilst providing this service? If yes, can you supply details if asked?
 
	
	

	10.11
	Have any of your contracts been terminated for poor performance in the last five (5) years? If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.12
	In the last three (3) years, has your Organisation not had a contract renewed due to failure to perform the terms of the contract? If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.13
	In the last three (3) years, has your Organisation become involved in any litigation in respect of a contract or its delivery? If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.14
	Do any of the following apply to your Organisation:

Been committed for an act of gross misconduct in the course of delivering services?

Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information?

Is not in possession of relevant licences or membership of an appropriate Organisation where required by law?

If yes to any, please supply details:

 
	
	

	10.15
	Is there any business, establishment or person who has, or may have, any right(s) of veto over your Organisation’s decision-making whether operational or financial?  If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.16
	Does your Organisation have a documented Health and Safety Policy? If yes, are you able to provide a copy if requested?

	
	

	10.17
	Does your Organisation have a recognised Health and Safety Manager or a nominated person with responsibility for Health and Safety? If yes, please supply details:

	
	

	10.18
	Does your Organisation have the following documents: Risk Assessment and Method Statement or Safe Systems of Work document? If yes, are you able to provide a copy if requested?

	
	

	10.19
	Is your Organisation accredited by, or is your Organisation working towards, a Contractor Assessment scheme that is a member of the Safety Scheme in Procurement (SSIP)? Please supply details:


	
	

	10.20
	Does your Organisation have a documented Environmental policy? If yes, are you able to provide a copy if requested?

	
	

	10.21
	The Authority is working towards becoming a carbon net zero Council by 2030 as part of its Climate Challenge Programme: (https://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Council/Strategies-Plans-and-Policies/Climate-Change/Climate-Challenge-Programme.aspx).  

Is your Organisation actively working towards reducing its carbon emissions? If yes, please state what your Organisation has achieved so far and state your future plans for reducing carbon emissions.  If no, please state what your plans are for addressing your Organisation’s carbon emissions in near future:  

	
	

	10.22
	If successful, is your Organisation willing to provide the Authority with any carbon emission related data it may require from your Organisation in delivering this Contract?
	
	

	10.23
	Does your Organisation comply with the requirements of General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR)? If asked, can you provide evidence of compliance, policy, employee training for GDPR, etc? If yes, can you supply details if asked?

	
	

	10.24
	Does your Organisation comply with the principles of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015? If yes, could you provide evidence to confirm your compliance with this Act? If yes, can you supply details if asked?

	
	

	10.25
	Does your Organisation, along with sub-contractors utilised for the delivery of this contract (if applicable), agree to comply with Authority’s Corporate Safeguarding Policy? http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Social-Care-and-Wellbeing/Im-worried-about-somebody/Corporate-Safeguarding-Policy.aspx If yes, can you supply details if asked?

	
	

	10.26
	Does your Organisation comply with the requirements set out in the Code of Practice Ethical Employment in the Supply Chain? If yes, can you supply details if asked?

	
	

	10.27
	It is of paramount importance to the Authority to ensure that the equal treatment of all Suppliers is maintained.  Does your Organisation have any association, either directly or indirectly, with any Member or employee of Conwy County Borough Council, or service provider or proposed service provider acting on behalf of Conwy County Borough Council, that could constitute a conflict of interest (such as a financial, economic or personal interest)? If yes, please complete Appendix 5 to provide details.   
	
	

	10.28
	Do you have the facility or experience of being able to engage with people in the Welsh language? If yes, please supply details:


	
	


Appendix 1

Form of Tender

To: Conwy County Borough Council 
Dear Sir / Madam

Family Group Conferencing
1.
I / we have read the information provided in your tender documentation / Invitation to Tender and, subject to and upon the terms and conditions contained therein, I / we offer to supply the above as described in the said tender documentation in such manner as may be required.

2.
I / we accept and agree to Conwy County Borough Council’s terms and conditions of Contract.

3.
The prices quoted in this Invitation to Tender response are valid for acceptance for 90 days from the final day for submission of Invitation to Tender responses and I / we confirm that the terms of the Tender and procurement process will remain binding upon me / us and may be accepted by you at any time before that date.

4.
I / we agree that the construction, validity, performance and execution of any Contract that may result from this Invitation to Tender response shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with English Law and shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of England and Wales.

5.
I / we agree to bear all costs incurred by me / us in connection with the preparation and submission of this Invitation to Tender response and to bear any further costs incurred by me / us prior to the award of any Contract.

6.
I / we confirm that the information provided to you and forming part of my / our Invitation to Tender response is accurate to the best of my / our knowledge in all respects and that if any such information becomes untrue or misleading that I / we will notify you immediately and update such information as required or as applicable.  I / we understand that false information and / or misrepresentation could result in my / our exclusion from the procurement process.

7.
I / we hereby propose and undertake to deliver the Contract required to be performed in accordance with the Specification, tender documentation and this Invitation to Tender response at a cost of: -


£                                                               three year Service price excluding VAT (initial contract period)
In the case of variations, the unit cost below will apply: -

£ ______________________________ per Family Group Conference excluding VAT (please provide itemised breakdown of this rate)

Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Print Full Name: _________________________________________________________________

In the capacity of: ________________________________________________________________

(Please state official position e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc) being a person duly authorised to sign Invitation to Tender responses on behalf of:
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________
Company Address: ______________________________________________________________

Contact E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________________________________

 Appendix 2
Declaration

In this certificate, any reference to person or persons shall mean and include businesses, associations or corporations and any reference to arrangements or agreements shall mean any and all transactions, formal or informal, lawful or otherwise.

I / We certify that:
1. We have not been convicted of nor are currently under investigation for any acts of conspiracy, corruption, bribery, fraud, terrorism or offences linked to terrorist activities, serious crime offences, money laundering, offences in connection with proceeds relating to criminal conduct, asylum and immigration offences, sexual offences, offences related to slavery, servitude or forced or compulsory labour, drug trafficking or any such acts as defined by the relevant UK law, nor any other offence within the meaning of Section 57 of the Procurement Act 2023 (as amended) within the last five (5) years.  

2. We have fulfilled our obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions and the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the country in which it is established and / or the United Kingdom within the last five (5) years. 
3. We have not breached any environmental, social or labour law obligations within the last three (3) years. 
4. We are not bankrupt nor have had a receiving order or administration order or bankruptcy restrictions order made against us nor are in the process of or about to commence any composition or arrangement with or for the benefit of our creditors or, if registered as a partnership under Scots law, have not been granted a trust deed or is subject of a petition for sequestration of our estate within the last three (3) years. 

5. We have not, nor are about to, be subject of a resolution or order for winding up, nor have has a receiver, manager or administrator within the last three (3) years. 
6. None of the senior personnel of the Organisation have been involved (in a similar position) in any company which has gone into insolvent liquidation, voluntary arrangement, receivership or administration or been declared bankrupt within the last three (3) years. 
7. We have not been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of our business or (being an individual) not been guilty of grave misconduct in the course of its business within the last three (3) years.

8. We have not entered in to agreements with other parties aimed at distorting competition.  Competition has not been distorted in any way within the last three (3) years. 

9. We have not been found guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information under Section 57 to 60 of the Procurement Act 2023 (as amended) within the last three (3) years.
10. We have not attempted to influence, nor have we unduly influenced, any decision-making processes within the last three (3) years. 
11. We have not obtained, nor will be attempt to obtain, any confidential information in relation to this procurement procedure within the last three (3) years.

12. We have not provided misleading information that may have a material influence on the decision concerning exclusion, selection or award within the last three (3) years. 
13. We have not suffered a deduction for liquidated or ascertained damages in respect of any contract nor had a contract cancelled, or not renewed, for failure to perform nor been the subject of a claim (contractual or otherwise) based upon a failure of quality in design, work, materials or services within the last three (3) years. 
14. We comply with the requirements of the Equality Act 2010 and previous equality legislation and, if appropriate, the Statutory Duties (Wales) Regulations 2011.  We promote Equal Opportunities and adhere to Equality and Human Rights Legislation.

I / We confirm and attest that the foregoing information and declarations are accurate to the best of my / our knowledge.  I / We acknowledge and accept that any false information could result in our Invitation to Tender response being rejected or, in the event that any false declaration is discovered after the award of any Contract, may lead to the rescission of any Contract awarded.

Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Print Full Name: _________________________________________________________________

In the capacity of: ________________________________________________________________

(Please state official position e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc) being a person duly authorised to sign Invitation to Tender responses and this Declaration on behalf of:
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________

Company Address: ______________________________________________________________

Contact E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________________________________

Appendix 3
ANTI-COLLUSION CERTIFICATE

I / we certify that this Invitation to Tender response is made in good faith and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the Invitation to Tender response by or under or in accordance with any agreement with any other person.  I / we also certify that we have not and I / we undertake that we will not before the award of any Contract for the work: 

(i) 
Disclose the Invitation to Tender response price or any other figures or other information in connection with the Invitation to Tender to any other party (including any other company or part of a company forming part of a group of companies of which I am / we are a part) nor to any sub-contractor (whether nominated or domestic) nor supplier (whether nominated or domestic) or any other person to whom such disclosure could have the effect of preventing, restricting or distorting competition in this procurement exercise. 

 (ii) 
Enter in to any agreement or arrangement with any person that they shall refrain from tendering, that they shall withdraw any Invitation to Tender response once offered or vary the amount of any Invitation to Tender response to be submitted. 

(iii) 
Otherwise collude with any person with the intent of preventing, restricting or distorting competition.

(iv) 
Pay, give or offer to pay or give any sum of money or other valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other Invitation to Tender response or proposed Invitation to Tender response for the work any act or thing of the sort described at (i), (ii) or (iii) above. 

I / we further declare that I / we have no knowledge either of the sum quoted or of any other particulars of any other Invitation to Tender response for this Contract by any other party. 

We further certify that the principles described above have been, or will be, brought to the attention of all sub-contractors, suppliers and associated companies providing services or materials connected with the Invitation to Tender response and any Contract entered into with such sub-contractors, suppliers or associated companies will be made on the basis of compliance with the above principles by all parties. 

I / we acknowledge that any breach of the foregoing provisions shall lead automatically to this Invitation to Tender response being disqualified and may lead to criminal or civil action. 

Conwy County Borough Council shall treat any Invitation to Tender response received in confidence but reserves the right to make information available to any relevant Department of the Council, other Local Authority Trading Standards Department, the Director General of Fair Trading, and / or any other statutory regulatory authority either having jurisdiction over the work or who may now or at any time in the future have statutory power to require disclosure of this Invitation to Tender response. 

In this certificate, the word ‘person’ includes a body of persons corporate or unincorporated and any undertaking for the purposes of The Competition Act 1998; any agreement includes any transactions, formal or informal and whether legally binding or not; and the ‘work’ means the work or goods or services in relation to which this Invitation to Tender response is made. 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Print Full Name: _________________________________________________________________

In the capacity of: ________________________________________________________________

(Please state official position e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc) being a person duly authorised to sign Invitation to Tender responses and acknowledges the contents of this Anti-Collusion Certificate on behalf of:
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________

Company Address: ______________________________________________________________

Contact E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________________________________

APPENDIX 4
COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE INFORMATION

IN RELATION TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION NOTIFICATION

Please identify below any aspects of your Invitation to Tender submission that your Organisation deems to be commercially sensitive, if applicable.  

Explain the potential implications of the disclosure of such information under a Freedom of Information request and provide an estimate of the period of time during which your Organisation believes the identified information will remain commercially sensitive.

If you Organisation considers no part of your Invitation to Tender submission to be commercially sensitive, please state ‘N/A’ below:

	


Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Print Full Name: _________________________________________________________________

In the capacity of: ________________________________________________________________

(Please state official position e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc) being a person duly authorised to sign Invitation to Tender responses and this Commercially Sensitive Information in relation to Freedom of Information Notification on behalf of:
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________

Company Address: ______________________________________________________________

Contact E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________________________________

APPENDIX 5
CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION

If your Organisation has recorded a ‘Yes’ response to question 10.27 (conflict of interest), please detail below any conflicts of interest as outlined.

Please state ‘N/A’ if your Organisation considers there to be no conflict of interest: -

	


Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Print Full Name: _________________________________________________________________

In the capacity of: ________________________________________________________________

(Please state official position e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc) being a person duly authorised to sign Invitation to Tender responses and this Conflict of Interest Notification on behalf of:
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________

Company Address: ______________________________________________________________

Contact E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________________________________

Appendix 6
	Pricing Schedule
	
	
	
	
	

	Expenditure
	Notes
	Total 3 YEARS (£)
	YEAR 1 (£)
	YEAR 2 (£)
	YEAR 3 (£)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Staff Salaries
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Occupational Pension & NI
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Training
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Recruitment
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Travel (Car allowance)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Direct Line Management
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Central/Organisational Management
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Any other costs
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Salary Costs Subtotal
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Office Rent
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Utilities
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Office Maintenance
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Telephones (Inc. mobiles)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Admin equipment
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	I.T. and licenses
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Stationery
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Other (Please Specify)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Any other costs
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Overheads subtotal 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Legal
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	PR/Marketing/Literature/Printing
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Administration
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Human Resources / Personnel
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Organisational Costs & Surplus Subtotal
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Any other costs eg profit, return on investment etc
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	TOTAL
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	


Appendix 7



REQUEST FOR REFERENCE

Conwy County Borough Council is currently undertaking a tender exercise for the provision of Family Group Conference Service.  

The organisation below has expressed an interest in being considered for this tender and has named you as a referee. In support of the tender process please complete this form and provide the completed reference to the organisation for submission (submission date: 17th December 2025) or alternatively please submit the reference directly to Conwy County Borough Council at the email address detailed below by no later than midday on 17th December 2025.
Please answer the questions to the best of your knowledge. The information will be shared with members of the Tender Evaluation Panel.

	To be completed by the Applicant requesting a reference:

	Name of Organisation:
	

	Address of Organisation:
	

	Date of request submitted:
	


	Please provide comments in respect of the following:

	1.  The nature of your relationship with the above Organisation 



	

	2.  The service delivery of the organisation

	

	3.  Your relationship and partnership working with this organisation

	

	4.  The quality of service provision of this organisation within your area and outcomes achieved 

	

	5. Any complaints or other issues which have not been resolved in respect of this organisation? If yes, please give details.



	

	6.  Have there been any compliments or achievements in the last 3 years that you wish to raise in support of the organisation’s tender application?  If yes, please give details.



	

	7.  Have you identified any areas for improvement in the last 3 years that is relevant in respect of the operation and running of the services by this organisation? If yes, please give details.



	

	8.  Based on your experience, would you recommend this Organisation to deliver this service to unpaid carers in Conwy? Please select accordingly:



	Please answer and comment accordingly:

Yes.................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................

No...................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................

Unsure............................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................


This reference was completed by:

	Date
	

	Name and Designation/Job title:
	

	Organisation:
	

	Contact Telephone No:                 
	

	Contact Email Address:
	


Please return this Reference to: contractsteam@conwy.gov.uk
Please email the above if you wish to discuss the reference request

Thank you for your support and co-operation
Checklist

Please use the following Checklist to help you ensure that all requested information is enclosed with your completed Invitation to Tender submission:










Please tick to confirm
	Checklist
	

	Have you completed all questions in all sections fully and honestly?
	

	Have you enclosed copies of any relevant certificates / policies if requested at this stage?
	

	Have you completed the Price Schedule with all costs and checked all costs?
	

	Have you completed and signed the Form of Tender (Appendix 1)?
	

	Have you signed the Declaration (Appendix 2)?
	

	Have you signed the Anti-Collusion Certificate (Appendix 3)?
	

	Have you declared if any conflicts of interest are present (Appendix 5)?
	


Failure to provide a complete Invitation to Tender submission response which contains all of the above listed items may lead to your Organisation’s exclusion from the procurement process.

The successful Supplier may be required to complete, sign and submit the ‘Processing of Personal Information’ to the Authority at the time of Contract award, not with this Invitation to Tender submission.  

It is a policy of the Authority to keep a computer record of this information. 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Print Full Name: _________________________________________________________________

In the capacity of: ________________________________________________________________

(Please state official position e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc) being a person duly authorised to sign Invitation to Tender responses on behalf of:
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________

Company Address: ______________________________________________________________

Contact E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________________________________
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